
 

 

           
April 29, 2025 

          Subject:  Flashing LED Signs  
          WIN: 029358.00 

Location: Statewide 
        Amendment No. 1    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: 
Hello, We were wondering whether the (BABA) Clause applies to the bid -LED Sign Posts 
(029358.00) Since its not obvious whether its considered infrastructure or not. 
 
Response: 
Sign Posts are not included in this contract.  Please refer to page 42 of the contract under 645.19 
Basis of Payment for anticipated items included in pay item 645.5133. 
 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 14, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 

 


